

Racine W. C. 5/21/92.

Mr Elias Carr.

Old Charles W. C.

Dear Sir. After considering carefully my
former and Rev & other Wilson's actions in
regard to yourself with the Wake County delegation
at the State Convention, I don't think I want
be going too far to say that it would be well enough
for you & meet the Executive Committee that meet
here on May 24th. I don't know of any body that
has the power to do what in my judgment is necessary &
be done. except Capt S. B. Alexander.

Yours truly
J. P. Williams

Not answered as
cont'd - 1000

Chas Carr Esq
Rt 1
Haver
N.C.



